From: Starr, Aaron (CPC)
To: Paulino, Tom (MYR); Major, Erica (BOS)
Cc: Owens, Sarah (MYR)
Subject: Re: EV Charging Legislation BOS File No. 220036
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:11:29 PM
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Tom,

The changes in the revised ordinance were recommend by the Planning Commission, so no hearing
is needed. | just got the Final Resolution back from the Commission Secretary and will be
transmitting it to the Clerk shortly. This will allow the item to be calendar at committee.

Thanks,

Aaron Starr, MA

Manager of Legislative Affairs

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: +1628-652-7533| sfplanning.org

Email: aaron.starr@sfgov.org

Web: www.sfplanning.or
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From: "Paulino, Tom (MYR)" <tom.paulino@sfgov.org>

Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 at 4:02 PM

To: "Major, Erica (BOS)" <erica.major@sfgov.org>, Aaron Starr <aaron.starr@sfgov.org>
Cc: "Owens, Sarah (MYR)" <sarah.owens@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: EV Charging Legislation BOS File No. 220036

Hi Erica,
Thank you for letting me know. Aaron, let us know either way.

Cheers,
Tom

From: Major, Erica (BOS)
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:56 PM

To: Starr, Aaron (CPC); Paulino, Tom (MYR)
Subject: FW: EV Charging Legislation BOS File No. 220036
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FYI this was re-referred because it was substituted on May 3| am not sure if the Commission will
hear the substitute, | defer to Aaron .

ERICA MAJOR

Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall, Room 244 San Francisco, CA 94102
Phone: (415) 554-4441 | Fax: (415) 554-5163

Erica.Major@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please
ask and | can answer your questions in real time.

Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.

Click HERE to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters
since August 1998.

~ o~~~ A A

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

From: Kaitlin Sheber <ksheber@reubenlaw.com>

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 5:57 PM

To: Paulino, Tom (MYR) <tom.paulino@sfgov.org>; lonin, Jonas (CPC) <jonas.ionin@sfgov.org>
Cc: Major, Erica (BOS) <erica.major@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: EV Charging Legislation BOS File No. 220036

Hi Tom and Jonas,

Hope you both had a nice weekend. | wanted to reach out with a question because | saw the above
legislation was maybe re-referred back to the Planning Commission. Will the Planning Commission
need to hear this again or will it go to a Land Use Committee hearing next? Is there any idea for a
date when the item will be heard next?
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Really appreciate your help!

Best,

Kaitlin Sheber

Associate Attorney

T. (415) 567-9000

F. (415) 399-9480

C. (630) 981-4373
ksheber@reubenlaw.com

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE — This transmittal is intended solely for use by its addressee, and
may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you receive this transmittal in error, please email a
reply to the sender and delete the transmittal and any attachments.

From: "Paulino, Tom (MYR)" <tom.paulino@sfgov.org>

Date: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 at 2:34 PM

To: Kaitlin Sheber <ksheber@reubenlaw.com>, "Major, Erica (BOS)" <erica.major@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: EV Charging Legislation BOS File No. 220036

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender.

Hi Kaitlin,

Thank you for the email. We don’t have a meeting date for when this item is scheduled just yet, but
hope to bring it before the committee soon. Happy to keep you apprised when there it becomes
clearer.

Cheers,

Tom Paulino

He/Him

Liaison to the Board of Supervisors
Office of the Mayor

City and County of San Francisco

From: Kaitlin Sheber <ksheber@reubenlaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 2:29 PM

To: Major, Erica (BOS) <erica.major@sfgov.org>; Paulino, Tom (MYR) <tom.paulino@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: EV Charging Legislation BOS File No. 220036

Thanks, Erical Tom—do you know if there’s a time that the above legislation is expected to be heard
by the Land Use Committee?
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Best,

Kaitlin Sheber

Associate Attorney

T. (415) 567-9000

F. (415) 399-9480

C. (630) 981-4373
ksheber@reubenlaw.com

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE — This transmittal is intended solely for use by its addressee, and
may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you receive this transmittal in error, please email a
reply to the sender and delete the transmittal and any attachments.

From: Major, Erica (BOS) <erica.major@sfgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 12:35 PM

To: Kaitlin Sheber <ksheber@reubenlaw.com>; Paulino, Tom (MYR) <tom.paulino@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: EV Charging Legislation BOS File No. 220036

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender.

Hi Kaitlin,
Thanks, hope the same for you! | am not too sure, looping in the Mayor’s staff for anticipated dates.

ERICA MAJOR

Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall, Room 244 San Francisco, CA 94102
Phone: (415) 554-4441 | Fax: (415) 554-5163

Erica.Major@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please
ask and | can answer your questions in real time.

Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.

Click HERE to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation, and archived matters
since August 1998.

LV NN N

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
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when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

From: Kaitlin Sheber <ksheber@reubenlaw.com>
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 11:51 AM

To: Major, Erica (BOS) <erica.major@sfgov.org>
Subject: EV Charging Legislation BOS File No. 220036

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hi Erica,

Hope you’re doing well and had a nice weekend. Just wanted to follow up regarding the above
referenced legislation—is there a time the legislation is expected to be heard by the Land Use
Committee?

Thank you!

REUBEN, JUNIUS & ROSE, w.»

Kaitlin Sheber

Associate Attorney

T. (415) 567-9000

F. (415) 399-9480

C. (630) 981-4373
ksheber@reubenlaw.com

www.reubenlaw.com

SF Office: Oakland Office:

One Bush Street, Suite 600 492 oth Street, Suite 200
San Francisco, CA 94104 Oakland, CA 94607

Wino) ¢

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE — This transmittal is intended solely for use by its addressee, and
may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you receive this transmittal in error, please email a
reply to the sender and delete the transmittal and any attachments.
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